



DAVID MOREIRA

ASPIRING TO BE A FULL STACK DEVELOPER

SUMMARY

My experience so far comes from school, projects, internships, and online courses.

I've concluded my high school graduation in IT Equipment Management Technician where I learned how to manage hardware and software of computers as well as programming, that was the course that introduced me to the world of programming.

Recently finished my college degree in Mobile Applications at IPCA.

My native language is Portuguese and I'm fluent in English.

CONTACT



(+351) 938101188



darupemo.98@gmail.com



<https://simpxlify.github.io/david-moreira>



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/david-moreira-619b54197/>



EXPERIENCE

2021

WEB DEVELOPMENT INTERNSHIP

Company Inflight IT | February, 2021 - July, 2021

At Inflight IT I obtained training as a full stack web developer, emphasizing on online courses in Angular, Koa.js, MongoDB, GraphQL and MEAN.

Later on I was able to work on an internal project for the company where I put into practice all the previous training, using the frameworks and languages I've mentioned.

2018

WEB DEVELOPMENT INTERNSHIP

Company Digito Solutions | June, 2018 - September, 2018

I got 4 months of experience at Digito Solutions, in which I helped in the creation of websites and also had digital training in WordPress, Digital Marketing, SEO and Branding.



EDUCATION

CÁVADO E DO AVE POLYTECHNIC INSTITUTE | CTESP

Higher Professional Technical Course in Mobile Applications | 2019 - 2021

CARLOS AMARANTE HIGH SCHOOL | 12°

IT Equipment Management Technician | 2016 - 2019



SKILLS

PROGRAMING LANGUAGES

JavaScript



HTML & CSS



Kotlin



Java



C



TypeScript



FRAMEWORKS

Angular



Express.js



Koa.js



DATABASES

MySQL



MongoDB



Firebase



MariaDB



Communication Team Work



Approachability Helpfulness



Creative Open Minded